
 
Requests for disability-related modifications or accommodations, aids, or services may be made 
by a person with a disability to the Vallejo Housing and Community Development Division office, 
located at 200 Georgia Street, no less than 72 hours prior to the meeting (as required by Section 
202 of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, and the Federal rules and regulations 
adopted in implementation thereof). The Vallejo Housing and Community Development Division 
may be contacted as follows:  Tel: 707/648-4507, Fax: 707/648-5249, or e-mail: 
gricca@ci.vallejo.ca.us. 
 
The hearing impaired may call the California Relay Service at (800)735-2922 without a 
TTY/TDD, or (800)735-2929 with a TTY/TDD. 
 
 
AFFIDAVIT OF POSTING 
 
I, _________________________________ do hereby certify that I caused to be posted this Meeting Agenda in an 

area freely accessible to members of the public on _________________________. 

 
____________________________ 
           Signature 
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TO:                         Housing and Redevelopment Commission 
 
FROM:                   Mike Urick, Chair 
                               Housing and Redevelopment Commission 
 
SUBJECT:             Cancellation of the January 5, 2012 Regular Meeting of the 
                               Housing and Redevelopment Commission 
 
I have been informed by the Secretary that staff has no items in January 2012 requiring action by 
the Commission. Therefore, please be advised that I am canceling the regular meeting of the 
Commission scheduled for Thursday, January 5, 2012. 
 
If you have any further questions, please contact the Housing and Community Development 
Division at (707) 648-4395. 
 
cc:  Dawn Abrahamson, City Clerk 
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